
From: Mason, Robert 
Sent: 11/2/2012 11:13:33 AM 
To: Doll, Laura (/0=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LRDD) 
Cc: 
Bee: 
Subject: RE: Schedule for GHG OIR on Gas Compressor Stations? 

Ms. Doll, 

I have A. 12-06-010, which is the PG&E Application for Recovery of 
Costs of Gas Compressor Station Compliance with AB 32. Is that the 
same as 1 sor Stations that you referenced 
above? 

Robert M. Mason III 
Administrative Law Judge 
California Public Utilities Commission 
505 Van Ness Ave, 5th Floor 
San Francisco, California, 94102 
415-703-1470 
rim@cpuc.ca.gov 
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From: Doll, Laura [mailto:LRDD@pge.com] 
Sent: Thursday, November 01, 2012 12:09 PM 
To: Mason, Robert 
Subject: Schedule for GHG OIR on Gas Compressor Stations? 

ALJ Mason 

I just left you a voicemail. You may also have had an inquiry today from Chris Warner of 
PG&E - if so, I apologize. 

We are trying to determine whether you can share any schedule information about the PD for 
this issue. As you know, we will be participating in the auction this month. 

SB GT&S 0261807 

mailto:LRDD@pge.com


Thanks for any guidance you can provide. 

Laura 

Laura Doll 

Director, Regulatory Relations 

415.973.8663 

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy. 
To learn more, please visit http://www.pae.com/about/companv/privacv/customer/ 


